

Joris Witteman MA

All-round developer/designer of interactive products and media



J.P. Witteman
Groenmarktkade 13-2
1016 TA Amsterdam
+31648782224
joris@jor.is
<http://jor.is>

Date of birth: 31-12-1981
Nationality: Dutch

Profile

Joris Witteman is an all-round specialist in the development of new media concepts, UX design, sites, apps and platforms, with a specialisation in concepts and technical development. As for development, for a year now, he has begun focusing entirely on JavaScript, particularly Node.JS, Angular.JS (together the 'MEAN stack') and React.JS.

Career

Freelance Developer / Designer, Amsterdam, 2009 - present

Self-employed project-based developer and designer of digital media productions.

Developer / designer, GoeieVraag.nl, Sanoma Media, Hoofddorp – 2011 - 2015

Ongoing development of national Q&A platform on both a functional and technical level.

Founder, Trackie, Amsterdam – 2008 - 2013

Werkzaamheden: Founder, developer and designer of an online project management web application at trackieapp.com.

Founder, Barzooka, Amsterdam – 2008 - 2009

Founder, designer and developer of an online nightlife community.

Concept Developer, 88concepts, Amsterdam – 2008 - 2009

Research, develop and design concepts for products and campaigns in interactive media.

Back-end Developer, FlashClub, Amsterdam – 2007 - 2008

Development and maintenance of back-ends in PHP5 to support Flash-frontends.

Interaction Developer, ON. Networks, Amsterdam – 2006 - 2007

Conceptualise, develop and co-design web applications and the underlying systems thereof, to support and deliver the content for narrowcasting channels in nightlife venues.

Web designer (internship), RVU///Educatieve Omroep, Hilversum, 2005

Development and design of a replacement website for a science TV show, including a viewers forum, in Flash ActionScript and PHP.

Technical Support Agent (2nd line), XS4ALL Internet BV, Amsterdam, 2002 - 2006

Phone and email support for business and consumer internet services such as ADSL, VoIP and Webhosting.

Systems Maintenance, Coenen/Heunen/Van De Ven, Haarlem, 2000 - 2001

Support and maintenance of Windows and Mac workstations and migrations of files between the two.

J.P. Witteman
Groenmarktkade 13-2
1016 TA Amsterdam
+31648782224
joris@jor.is
http://jor.is

Date of birth: 31-12-1981
Nationality: Dutch

Education

Lean Startup Workshop “Running Lean”, Ash Maurya, Cologne, Germany, 2013

Masterclass “Entrepreneurship for Designers”, Hogeschool voor de Kunsten Utrecht & Hogeschool Utrecht, 2007

Master of Arts, Digital Media Design, Hogeschool voor de Kunsten Utrecht / Open University of London, 2005-2006 (“cum laude”)

Bachelor of Arts, Digital Media Design, Hogeschool voor de Kunsten Utrecht, 2002-2005

Computer Sciences (Hogere Informatica), Hogeschool van Amsterdam, 2000-2001

HAVO, Kennemer Lyceum, Haarlem, acquired diploma in 2000

Skill set

Solution types

- Web sites, web apps, web shops
- Mobile apps (Ionic Framework)
- APIs (RESTful servers & clients)
- Responsive design

Front end development

- HTML5, CSS3
- SASS, LESS, webpack
- JavaScript (Vanilla, Angular, React)
- Cordova / PhoneGap, Ionic Framework (iOS and Android apps)

Back end development

- Node.JS + Express, MongoDB
- PHP / MySQL
- Database optimisation

Methodologies

- Agile SCRUMM
- Lean Startup / Customer Development

Frameworks

- AngularJS
- ReactJS
- Node.js / Express
- Ionic Framework
- KeystoneJS
- WordPress
- Laravel
- CodeIgniter
- Yii
- CakePHP
- Zend Framework

“Tech stacks”

- MEAN (Mongo Express Angular Node)
- LAMP (Linux Apache MySQL PHP)

Server software

- Linux (Ubuntu, RedHat)
- Nginx, Apache, Lighttpd
- MySQL, MariaDB, MongoDB

For an updated skill set and portfolio, visit <https://jor.is/en/developer> .

J.P. Witteman
Groenmarktkaade 13-2
1016 TA Amsterdam
+31648782224
joris@jor.is
http://jor.is

Date of birth: 31-12-1981
Nationality: Dutch

Notable projects

DFT Kennis, Telegraaf Media Groep - <https://dftkennis.nl>

Development in 4 months, from scratch, of a knowledge portal for De Financiële Telegraaf, in **ReactJS / Redux**. Styling in SASS, deployment with webpack and Jenkins.

Stanley, QubiQ Digital

Refactoring, semantic improvement and redesign of **ReactJS** components and **SASS** styles of a customer acquisition web app.

HR-app, Tempo Team - <https://itunes.apple.com/nl/app/hr-app/>

Development of a human resource management field guide, as a mobile app, in **Ionic Framework**, offered to HR-managers at clients of Tempo Team.

+POWER, Randstad NV - <https://pluspower.randstad.nl/>

Development as a team, in AngularJS, of an acquisition campaign targeting candidates over 50, for Randstad NV.

Jubilee party app, Randstad NV

For the 55th anniversary celebration of Randstad NV, I developed both the **Node.js** back-end and **Ionic Framework (Angular + Cordova)** mobile app. Features included an event guide and dance contest with location tracking.

GoeieVraag.nl, Sanoma - <http://www.goeievraag.nl/>

For the #1 Dutch Q&A platform at the time, I maintained the entire tech stack (**PHP/CodeIgniter**), and took part in decisions of feature sets and styling of new components.

NU Live, Sanoma

Also for Sanoma, I developed NU Live, a site that detected trends on social media and aggregated related news articles, before Twitter itself featured trending topics. Also built in **PHP/CodeIgniter**.

Trackie, startup - <https://trackieapp.com>

Unable to find a customer friendly project tracking system, I designed and developed Trackie, all the way from conception to realisation (in **PHP/CodeIgniter**).

Pinpoints, independent app - <http://pinpoints.joris.ws>

The first ATM finder to hit the Dutch iOS App Store. Developed using **PhoneGap** (iOS + HTML/JavaScript/CSS).

For an updated skill set and portfolio, visit <https://jor.is/en/developer> .